Charles Havelock

Charles William Havelock came to Killarney in the 1930’s as Principal of the High
School. While here he founded the Killarney Collegiate Museum, of Natural
History. Much of the large collection involved donations from students, and was
the work of Havelock himself, as he taught himself taxidermy to preserve the
specimens. What began as a collection used as a teaching resource became the
foundation for the creation of the J.A.V. David Museum that now houses his
extensive collection.

Havelock went on to pursue his educational career in Ontario.




